Re: A few discussion items for DCP and CD1

Subject: Re: A few discussion items for DCP and CD1
From: Monica Nunez <monica.nunez@lacity.org>
Date: 5/10/18, 2:16 PM

To: Gerald Gubatan <gerald.gubatan@lacity.org>

Hi Gerald,
5/24 at 11am works best for everyone, | will forward the invite shortly.
Thanks for your help coordinating!

Best,
Monica

On Thu, May 10, 2018 at 11:13 AM, Gerald Gubatan
<gerald.gubatan@lacity.org> wrote:
Hello Monica,

Here are a few available dates / time slots for myself and Arturo Chavez of
CD-1:

e Wed. 5/16/18 at 4:00 p.m.

e Fri. 5/18/18 anytime 2PM-5PM

e Mon. 5/21/18 anytime 10AM-3PM

e Tues. 5/22/18 anytime 10AM-12Noon
e Wed. 5/23/18 anytime 10AM-5PM

e Thurs. 5/24/18 anytime 10AM-5PM

e Fri. 5/25/18 anytime 10AM-5PM

We are happy to host the meeting at City Hall, Room 460.
Please let me know what works for everyone.

Thanks, Gerald

Gerald G. Gubatan

Senior Planning Deputy

Office of Council Member Gilbert Cedillo
Council District 1

City Hall, Room 460

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Tel: 213.473.7001
gerald.gubatan@Ilacity.org
http://cdl.lacity.org/
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Re: A few discussion items for DCP and CD1

On Wed, May 9, 2018 at 4:12 PM, Shana Bonstin <shana.bonstin@lacity.org>
wrote:
Hello Arturo and Gerald,
We are hoping to set up a meeting with you next week to follow up on a few
project-related items in your district--this is of course acknowledging there
will be a future meeting with our Director and your Councilmember in the
weeks ahead.
1) The General Plan Amendment Initiation for 1330 W. Pico
2) Lincoln Heights Jail site in the CASP
3) Central City West Specific Plan and Inclusionary Zoning Status on Projects

How does that sound?
Monica, can you work on setting up something with available times in Kevin
and Lisa's calendars. I've also shared my calendar with you.

Thank you,
Shana

CitySe Shana Bonstin, Principal City Planner
Department of City Planning
T: (213) 978-1217 | M: via email
200 N. Spring St., Room 621
Los Angeles, CA. 90012

Manager of Central Project Planning Division

CitySe Monica Nuiiez
Executive Administrative Assistant Il
Department of City Planning
T: (213) 978-1271
E: monica.nunez@lacity.org
200 N. Spring St., Room 525
Los Angeles, CA. 90012
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